
 
 
 
 
  

 

Invitation for Bid No. 2021-041 
 

Solid Waste Management Facility Scale Replacement 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE: January 18, 2021 

 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named IFB document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the IFB documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the IFB document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
IFB 2021-028 Solid Waste Management Facility Scale Replacement 

Question/Answer Section 
 

1. What are the hours the facility is open on Saturdays and Sundays? 
 
Answer: Our hours of operation on Saturday are 8 AM to Noon and we are usually cleaned up and 
closed by 1 PM. The successful contractor can arrive on Saturday at noon and begin prep for new 
scale installation.  We are closed all day on Sunday.   
 

2. Can you please clarify whether the rails that are currently not affixed to the inbound scale will they 
continue to be used? Should we include in our bid the cost of new guide rails affixed to the scale 
for both the inbound and outbound scale replacements or just outbound?  
 
Answer: Yes, the contractor will need to provide and place new rails on each the inbound and 
outbound scales. 
 

3. Will the scales that are being removed need to be hauled to another location at the site? If so who 
will be responsible for the hauling of the scale modules to that location? Any idea of distance as 
generally we set aside and stack the modules while the crane is onsite other? 

 
Answer: While the contractor has an on-site crane they need to provide a means to move the old 
scale decking from its current position to our used equipment yard located approximately 1/2 mile 
from our scale house. There is good internal road access on our site to accommodate this move. 
 

4. In reference to the electronics will we need to provide replacement of the current Remote Displays 
currently being used at each scale? 

  
Answer: Yes, we would like the current displays to be replaced with new units. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Question/Answer Section 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-----End of Addendum No. 1----- 


